

**NORTH CENTRAL AREA
COISDE CHEANTAR AN LARTHUAISCIRT
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON
MONDAY 21st MARCH 2016 AT 2.00 P.M**

5021. Minutes of meeting held on the 15th February 2016
Order: Noted

5022. Questions to Area Manager
Order: Noted

5023. Area Matters

a. Progress update on the Greater Dublin Drainage Project

Order: Noted. Follow up with Fingal County Council regarding works at site on N32 and investigation of recent odours

b. Metro Dublin

Order: Defer to April North Central Area Committee meeting

c. Representatives from KCCP

Order: Report to April North Central Area Committee meeting

d. Draft Tree Strategy

Order: Noted

e. Report on illegal Occupation of Belcamp Lane

Order: Noted

f. Report on Modular Housing in Belcamp

Order: Noted

g. Report on Consultation with residents regarding the Naniken River

Order: Report back to future North Central Area Committee meeting when progress is made

h. Grants towards the running costs of private swimming pools for year 2016.

Order: Agreed. Recommend to City Council

i. Part 8 Notification- Development at St. Anne's Park, Dublin 5-Reconfiguration of the internal space Red Stables

Order: Noted

j. The Red Stables, St. Anne's Park, Raheny, Dublin 5. Pre Part 8 Circulation, (Report herewith)

Part 8 Notification- Development at St. Anne's Park, Dublin 5-Reconfiguration of the internal space Red Stables

Order: Noted

k. Installation of All Weather football pitch St Anne's park. Part 8 Planning approved

Order: Noted

- l. Tree Removal List for Marino

Order: Noted. Committee agreed that Parks section proceed with work.

- m. Plot of 'old allotment' land in Marino bordered by St Declan's Road, Brian Ave & Brian Road

Order: Noted

- n. Verbal Update Ferrycarrig/ Macroom proposed extinguishment

Order: Noted

- o. Naming & Numbering Proposal for a new development on a site at 119 Howth Road, Clontarf, Dublin 3

Order: Agreed

- p. Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership

Order: Noted

Additional Agenda item

Report on the allocation of 16 new one bedroom units of accommodation for older persons at Greendale Court, Kilbarrack, Dublin 5

Order: Agreed

5024. Items for following meetings

Metro Dublin

KCCP

Report Overflow parking around Kilmore with regard to Beaumont Hospital--Kilbarron Road

Update on Land initiative on Oscar Traynor Site, Area Manager to have discussions with Jim Keogan, ACE Planning and Development

5025. Roads and Traffic Matters

- a. Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group meeting held on 23rd February 2016

Order: Noted

- b. Roads and Traffic Works Programme

Order: Defer to April North Central Area Committee meeting

- c. Overflow parking around Kilmore with regard to Beaumont Hospital--Kilbarron Road

Order: Defer to April North Central Area Committee meeting . Committee requested DCC provide map/sketch of proposal

MOTIONS:

5026. Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

That the green space at behind the wall adjacent to 175 Killester Park be properly maintained by DCC, that shrubbery be cut back and dead ivy on red brick on wall of 175 be removed as previously agreed would be done.

Order: Report to Councillor

5027. Motion in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

That the North Central Area Committee recognises the imperative of good communications between the residents of Belcamp with regard to use of Belcamp site H for modular/rapid build homes for emergency accommodation for homeless families, that North Central Area Committee also recognises previous plans for Belcamp sites A & B and that North Central Area Committee and Area Manager commits to arranging a meeting between Belcamp Residents Group/B.E.S.C. and Mr Tony Flynn with a view to planning for the development of all 3 sites as one overall housing project for Belcamp.

Order: Report to Councillor

5028. Motion in the name of Councillor John Lyons

That this area committee calls on Dublin City Council management to consult extensively with the various stakeholders within the communities affected by the proposed Housing Land Initiative development of lands on the Oscar Traynor Road.

Order: Defer to April North Central Area Committee meeting

5029. Motion in the name of Councillor John Lyons

That this area committee calls on Dublin City Council management to cease with its plans to locate modular units on a site in Belcamp, Dublin 17 and instead, immediately begin the work of constructing bricks and mortar homes for those currently languishing on our social housing waiting list and those forced into temporary emergency accommodation.

Order: Report to Councillor

**Councillor Ciarán O'Moore,
Cathaoirleach
Dated 22nd March 2016**

Attendance

Councillor Ciarán O'Moore (In chair)

Councillor Paddy Bourke, Councillor Declan Flanagan, Councillor Alison Gilliland, Councillor Jane – Horgan Jones, Councillor John Lyons, Councillor Sean Paul Mahon, Councillor Edel Moran, Councillor Damian O'Farrell, Councillor Naoise O'Muire, Councillor Larry O'Toole

Apologies

Councillor Deirdre Heney, Councillor Michael O'Brien,

Dublin City Council

Dave Dinnigan, Area Manager
Les Moore, City Parks Superintendent
Elaine Mulvenny, Assistant Area Manager,
Dympna McCann, Senior Staff Officer

Yvonne Kirwan, Staff Officer
Jim Lee, Community and Social Development Officer
Aileen Doyle, Senior Community Officer
Tony Fagan, Community Officer
Eoin Ward, Parks
Noel Mc Evoy, Parks
Marc Coyle, Parks
Mary Hayes, Administrative Officer, Traveller Accomodation Unit
Brian Byrne, Housing Manager
Aidan Fitzsimons, Area Housing Manager
Derek Farrell, Area Housing Manager

Dan O'Boyle, RPS Group
Peter O'Reilly, Ervia / Irish Water
Michael Finn, KCCP
Marian Clarke, KCCP
Brian Stewart, KCCP
Declan Byrne, KCCP